
2025-BRAA-008 Landscaping Services 

Addendum # 2 

 

1. Section 7.3 “Evaluation Criteria” has been revised to the following: 
Financial Terms      0-10 points 
Capability, Reliability, Experience   0-20 points 
Maintenance of Campus or Municipal  0-40 points 
Resources and Equipment    0-30 points 

 

2. Will there be a need to get the areas back in presentable shape? Yes, please include 
any initial onboarding or start up costs as a separate line item to the monthly fees in 
the bid. 

3. What type of water source is the irrigation system? The irrigation for our 
Administration Office and US Customs Office is municipal water and Airport Road 
areas are on a reclaim system. 

4. Is the species list indicated in Addendum #1 all inclusive and what sizes do you 
expect? Addendum 1 listed what was installed in the original plans for each 
location. BRAA is open to other species if they are not a wildlife attractant and are 
generally like for like in size to the current plantings. 

5. Can we specify the minimum number of visits for each season? Change section 1 of 
Scope of Services to Mow, trim, weed, and keep clean all areas weekly year-round. 

6. Bidder shall provide line-item pricing for a water truck as a per visit basis. 
7. What is the budget for this? We do not have a defined budget at this time but expect 

the property to be maintained in pristine condition in keeping with local standards. 
The current landscaping agreement is attached for reference.  
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